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Your 1 tter addressed to Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr~ has bean referred 
to our office for reply. The Atlanta Housing Aut hority is the City' s 
agency' responsible for the planning and execution of Atlanta ' s urban 
renewal program. 

In an attempt to answer your questions nd to give you information 
in order ~or you to cite examples or some specific projects , we are en­
closing some material that describes our program. 

~ie feel we have a successful urban renewal progr 
:revitalizing stimulant to private onterprisa.. 

the.t has bean a 

Let us hear from you if we can be of further servics. 

HO/lm 

Incl urea 

cc: Dan E. Sweat, Jr., Chief Adm. Officer 
Off ice ot the Mayor 
Atlanta City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia )0)03 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Howard r;penshaw 
Director ot Red velopment 




